AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 21 June 2023

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

The City of Pahokee is the receipt of the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)
Economic Development Transportation Fund (EDTF) for PHASE IV- Resurfacing of the
City of Pahokee Streets — Contract G1605 — FM #443363-2-54-0 Supplemental Agreement
No. 7.

This supplemental agreement allows the City of Pahokee time to complete the Resurfacing
of PHASE IV Streets. Supplemental Agreement No. 7 is a legislative allocation of
$210,000. The terms of this agreement is from June 30, 2023 to December 31,2023.

This agreement allows the City an extension of time to complete the resurfacing of the
Streets:

e West 3" Street from Carissa Drive to South Lake Avenue

e West 2" Street

o  West 5™ Terrace

e Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.

BUDGET IMPACT: $210,000.00 is reimbursable by FDOT

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
FDOT PHASE IV — Supplemental Agreement No. 7

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2023 - 33
Exhibit “A” Supplemental Agreement #7




